BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

. TO: Members of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee
Eric L. Adams
Borough President FROM: Nicolas Almonor, Chairman
Dante B. Arnwine RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting
District Manager
DATE: Thursday, October 07, 2021

Fred P. Baptiste
Chair

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as

Warren P. Berke follows:
I*" Vice Chair

Francisca Leopold DATE: Thursday, October 14, 2021
2" Vice Chair TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Execuxj:?el;emry PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting ID: 838 2014 8013
Dexter Roberts Passcode: 587532
Treasurer
AGENDA

Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large
I.  Welcome Greetings and Introduction
Nicolas Almonor

Member-at-Large Il.  RollCall

lll.  Approval of minutes of the last meeting

Iv. Presentations and Public Commentary
1. Major Owens Wellness Center
2. Brooklyn Botanical Gardens

3. Public Commentary

V. Parks and Cultural Institutions Liaisons Designations

VI. Community Gardens and Green Spaces Inventory Planning
VII.  CB9 Family Fun Field Day
VIIl.  Voting on Resolutions

IX.  Other Business

X. New Business

Adjournment
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